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PCAV President 
I am pleased to present my 
Annual Report for the year 
2009 – 2010 and whilst we 
have had a few ups and 
downs, thankfully no major 
episodes or disasters have 
shaken the organisation to the 
extent that EI and the awful 
bushfires did. 

All State Championship events, 
apart from the National 
Mounted Games and Prince 
Phillip Games Carnival, have 

been held this year and I would like to commend those Zones 
and sub committees responsible for the conduct of these 
competitions. Each one was an outstanding success with the 
planning, organisation and presentation making for a 
wonderful opportunity for riders to compete at a State 
Championship event.   

Moving the State Championship Flat Teams of Four, the 
Musical ride and the Games competition to Bacchus Marsh 
was seen as a very good move by everyone attending, and it 
is planned to hold the competition there in future years.  

Changing the date of the State Interzone Teams Horse Trials 
to the last weekend in July was a great success also, with well 
over two hundred Grade 3 and Grade 4 riders competing at 
Werribee over the two days. 

Two Pony Club members were lucky enough to be selected to 
be in teams representing Australia in international 
competitions. Shae Smith travelled to Hong Kong for the 
Interpacific competition which had been held over for a year 
because of the Swine Flu’ scare and Patrick Dyson competed 
in the NM Games in the United Kingdom. 

Some other Victorian riders competed in International Pony 
Club events but at their own expense. 

PCAV is to be the host of the 2011 National Championships 
which are to be held at WPNEC from 26th. September to 1st. 
October 2011. This is a most prestigious event held every two 
years and I am sure we will have a lot of riders keen to be 
selected to compete and I know we will be needing a lot of 
enthusiastic helpers throughout the week and prior to the 
event. Work has already commenced in the planning and 
organising stage by a small but talented committee.  

Funding from both the Federal and State Government sources 
requires ongoing negotiation and we are most grateful to all 
the Government Departments for their support which enables 
us to implement the programs and training proposed when we 
apply for these grants.  The NCAS training continues for 
coaches, as well as the State Level Clinics. The DCI / ZA 
training day,  which had lapsed several years ago, was 
resurrected and held at the Monash / Nunawading Pony Club 
rooms in July with an enthusiastic number of people attending 
I would like to commend and congratulate Coaching Director, 
Clare Lewin, for her dedication and work in these areas. 

During the past twelve months we have been pleased to 
welcome some new and some reformed Clubs and gain 
additional membership is always an important aim 

Communication continues to be a most important feature of 
Pony Club and the website is the first port of call for most 
people. The photo featured on the first page is changed 

weekly and the information is always as up to date as we  can 
make it.  

The Making A Difference magazine produced five times a year 
is also a good source of information and includes the minutes 
of the Council meeting held just prior to the publication of  the 
magazine. 

All the Zone Representatives and the Executive sub 
committee members are always available to contact with any 
queries.  

In the office, Clare, Vicki and Kate are usually able to answer 
questions or concerns as well, but it is recommended that you 
contact your Zone Rep. first. 

Most Zone and Club committees and members will be aware 
by now that our Executive Officer, James Fitzpatrick resigned 
earlier this year. We really appreciated his enthusiastic and 
helpful manner and the contribution he made to the 
developments within PCAV for the seven years he worked for 
us. We wish him well in his future endeavours.  

Towards the end of 2009 we farewelled Treasurer Janice Ray 
after five year of excellent service to the movement and we 
have welcomed Pam Davey as the new Treasurer.  

I continue to be ever grateful to the State Council members 
and the Executive sub-committee for their support and 
friendship.  

Everyone involved in supporting Clubs, Zones and the 
Instruction panel are volunteers who have dedicated many 
hours and days in their lives to the Pony Club Association of 
Victoria and I thank you all most sincerely. 

With James leaving, there has been a greater workload placed 
on the remaining staff and I am extremely grateful for the way 
in which Clare, Vicki, Kate and Barbara have stepped up and 
shouldered greater responsibilities under extremely trying 
conditions over the past few months. 

 I am hoping for a steady year ahead, consolidating and 
strengthening the programs and plans that have been 
introduced over the last year or so.  

 

Thank you. 

 
Jan Faulkner 
PCAV State President 
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Acting  
Executive Officer 
The 2009 – 2010 year has been one of consolidation. The 
Strategic Plan prioritised the areas of focus. The rollout of the 
Pony Club Australia National Coaching Accreditation Scheme 
(NCAS) Preliminary Coaching program really gathered 
momentum, the State Training Clinics remained popular and 
well attended and five Rule books were updated and printed in 
February. 

Membership 

Membership remained steady at 7,022.  We appear to gain 
and lose members at the same rate and more focus needs to 
be spent on member retention. 

Partnerships 

Sport Ed Victoria and Rideability Victoria (Riding for the 
Disabled Association of Victoria) continue as our partners as 
we strive towards inclusion in all areas of Pony Club. SportEd 
Victoria will continue to assist us in areas of training and 
accreditation and RV will work with us on the best ways to 
include riders with disabilities into our activities 

Government Grants 

Sport and Recreation Victoria and Vic Health have contributed 
$75,000 towards projects identified as high priority in the 
Strategic Plan. These include manuals and resources, State 
Level Clinics and the NCAS Rollout. All of these initiatives are 
aimed to help riders, coaches and officials at Club level. 

PCAV is indebted to these projects as the Resources 
produced will be used by riders for years to come and have 
already been accepted. The coach and official training 
programs will leave a legacy at club level in the form of 
improved practices and safety for members. 

Code of Conduct for Community Sport 

This is an initiative funded through Sport and Recreation 
Victoria which will see PCAV clarify its Codes of Conduct and 
develop a procedure for complaint resolution which will 
contain possible sanctions for breaches of the Code of 
Conduct. 

Bushfire Relief 

The PCAV Bushfire Relief Fund which contains donations of 
$37,000 made by individuals and clubs has been distributed in 
two waves. The first in August 2009 was in the form of hay to 
affected members and the second in June 2010 was in the 
form of $150.00 vouchers to again purchase feed. 

PCAV has been the Auspice organisation for the $100,000 
funding provided by Sport and Recreation Victoria to rebuild 
Kinglake Pony Club. This has been used to provide 
infrastructure on the Kinglake Pony Club site. Since the 
devastating Bushfire the membership of the Kinglake Pony 
Club has increased by 60% as it has become an important 
focus for the community in its ongoing recovery process. 

A submission to the Red Cross Fire Relief Fund made by 
Vicsport in July 2009 on behalf of the Victorian Sporting 
Sector is now being handled by the Victorian Bushfire 
Reconstruction and Recovery Authority (VBRRA) as part of 
the Community consultation process. PCAV may be asked to 
support two projects, one at Kinglake and one at Yarra Glen 
that have been identified for possible funding. 

Rules Revision 

The PCAV Bylaws, Gear Rules, Horse Trials and 
Showjumping Rules have had major revisions which were 
released in February this year.  This was a major expense to 
the organisation through printing and postage and it is 
envisaged that rule revision on this scale need not happen 
again.  

Following the resignation of the former Executive Officer in 
May I was asked to step into the role as a temporary measure. 
This transition took place at Membership renewal which is the 
busiest time of the year. I would like to thank Vicki, Barbara 
and Kate who rose to the challenge, working above their 
normal workload to make sure that the members’ needs were 
met. I would also like to thank the Executive and Treasurer, 
Pam Davey, for her assistance with the financials during this 
time and State Councillors for their help and support. 

 

Clare Lewin  

Acting Executive Officer 
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PCAV Membership 
2009-2010 
Riding Member  7187 

Adult Supporters 8864 

Clubs = 207 

Rider Membership by Zone 
Zone 2010 2009 2008 %Increase 

Barwon 854 882 874 -3.3 % 

Central 865 890 877 -2.9 % 

East Gippsland 593 581 585 2.0% 

Midland 446 477 514 -7.0% 

North Eastern 574 535 590 6.8% 

North Metropolitan 987 1032 1027 -4.6% 

Northern 563 613 621 -8.9% 

South Metropolitan 958 926 964 3.3% 

Wannon 387 441 469 -14% 

West Gippsland 788 792 866 0.5% 

Total 7015 7169 7387 -2.2% 

 

 
 

Membership Trend Graph as at 30 June
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State Coaching Director 

 

Pony Club Australia National Coaching 
Accreditation Scheme (PCA NCAS) 
The Pony Club Australia National Coaching Accreditation 
Scheme Preliminary Coach roll out is well underway and being 
embraced by clubs across the State. After overcoming some 
initial teething problems caused mainly by communication 
issues PCAV now has 307 PCA NCAS registered coaches.  

The rollout has been jointly funded by the Department of Sport 
and Recreation Victoria and Vic Health. We are nearing the 
end of the funding cycle but will continue to assess on a 
regional and as required basis under a user pay system which 
is being developed. We will also encourage clubs and zones 
to offer training opportunities for interested coaches. Clubs 
who have instigated training sessions themselves during the 
rollout have had good results. Joint training also allows 
prospective coaches to mentor each other.  

Coaches who have achieved their Preliminary Accreditation 
are now showing interest in working towards Level 1 and 
assessment opportunities will be provided as the need arises. 

Suanne Waugh and Kate Wilson were instrumental in setting 
up the process that we have in place today. We have a 
comprehensive data base to track assessments, assessors 
and coaches and paperwork to help support the process. This 
was developed during the pilot program run in Central Zone. 
Kate is the contact in the office and has the huge task of 
coordinating the assessment days and helping new coaches 
through the process. As a State Level Assessor she brings 
first hand experience to the role. 

State level Clinics and Zone Training 

The Chief Instructor’s Panel is still working towards a 
coordinated state wide training approach with the aim of 
providing a defined pathway for coaches and officials.  

We are reaching the end of the funding cycle for State level 
clinics with the clinic hosted by SMZ in May. State Council will 
continue to support the clinics financially with attendees 
paying a nominal fee to attend.  

Clinics run in 2009 – 2010 

Saturday 28th November hosted by North Eastern Zone at 
Euroa Pony Club – 74 attendees representing 35 clubs across 
6 Zones and I RDA group . 

Saturday May 29th hosted by Southern Metropolitan Zone at 
Merricks Pony Club – 92 attendees, representing 20 clubs 
across 6 Zone and 1 RDA group. 

 

Central C Certificate written paper 

State produced C written papers are now available to the 
Zones. This centralised paper will support the C Manual and 
make the C Certificate assessment process standard across 
the State. 

K Test notes 

The K Test notes – part of the K Resource Kit - have been 
updated so they are in line with the 2006 Pony Club Australia 
Syllabus. 

Sports CONNECT 
We have several riders who carry Sports CONNECT 
Exemption cards which allow them to have modified 
equipment or exemption from rules this allows them to 
participate in all facets of Pony Club on an equal footing. 
The inclusive message is filtering through to club level through 
the NCAS Coaching material and many more rides are being 
supported by the process at club level. 

Chief Instructor’s Panel (CIP) 

The CIP meets three times a year at Mulgrave. These 
meetings have been well attended and have provided a good 
opportunity to workshop ideas. 

Two members of the CIP retired this year, Meaghan 
Harrington from East Gippsland Zone and Gail Baggendorf 
from Midland Zone. I would like to thank them for their 
contribution to PCAV and the CIP and wish them well for the 
future. 

In closing I would like to thank State Council, the CIP and the 
staff in the office for all their help and support 

 

 

Clare Lewin 
State Coaching Director 
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 PCA NCAS  
Preliminary Coaching 

After refining our registration process late in 2009 for the 
NCAS Preliminary Coaching Roll Out we have had much 
better attendance and accreditation rates at the club 
Assessment days.  Clubs now have to formally sign on and 
register so they are aware of the assessment and 
requirements.  Coaches too are being asked to sign on which 
has improved communication and assisted coaches in 
knowing what the requirements of the day will be.  It also 
ensures they are aware of the importance of their attendance. 

We are finding that the majority of coaches are quite nervous 
prior to their assessment day, however are finding the training 
process really helpful and a great team building experience 
within their individual clubs.  They are also finding our State 
Assessors to be knowledgeable and helpful on the 
assessment day which is affording us a lot of positive 
feedback for the whole process.  We do still have numerous 
incomplete workbooks out in the field and we are keen to get 
coaches to finish them and send them through to the office to 
complete accreditation so if your club or Zone has people who 
are contemplating completing their books please offer them 
support and encouragement to do so as we would love to sign 
them off and add them to our accredited personnel. 

Quite a few lapsed NCAS Level 1 coaches are also taking the 
opportunity to reaccredit under this system.   There is also a 
lot of interest in coaches continuing on through the new NCAS 
Level 1 program which is printed and ready to go. 

In the 2009 – 2010 financial year 307 coaches have been 
formally accredited through this program with the Australian 
Sports Commission.  Some of those are lapsed Level 1 
coaches who have reaccredited. 

To date in 2010 we have Assessed at 41 clubs.  We have 19 
left to see before Christmas.  We have found that clubs who 
support their coaches training with sessions to complete the 
workbooks are having the most successful assessment 
outcomes and would strongly encourage clubs and Zones to 
follow this example. 

Looking forward to 2011 we find that our funding is steadily  

 

 

decreasing so we are looking at modifying the remainder of 
the roll out to best enable us to get to as many coaches as 
possible.  There are about 65 clubs scheduled so we will be 
looking to do joint assessments or Zone based assessments 
to catch as many keen coaches as we can.  Clubs who 
declined their original dates many need to have their coaches 
also assessed at these modified assessments. 

What do the clubs/Zones need to do? 
• Ensure people who register fully intend to see the 

accreditation through. 
• Retrieve workbooks from coaches who change their 

minds and return them to the office. 
• Start talking locally to other clubs about joining 

together for assessment. 
• Zones – maybe look at whether you could “fund” 

some Assessments for coaches within your Zone 
and run some training sessions to assist with 
workbooks. 

Keep contact with the PCAV office so that we can best 
assist your clubs assessment day. 
 
Beyond NCAS Preliminary Coaching?   
The NCAS Level 1 manuals are printed and are now in 
stock through the PCAV shop.  Level 1 will be a “user 
pays” system where coaches purchase their manuals at 
$20.00 and work their way through using mentor coaches 
to sign off the various components, once ready the coach 
will them apply for assessment through the PCAV office.  
There will be an assessment fee but that amount is yet to 
be determined. 
 
If you have any questions regarding NCAS Preliminary 
Accreditation please contact Kate Wilson at the office 
 
 
 
Kate Wilson 
NCAS Co ordinator 
 



 Annual Report 2009-2010 

Pony Club Association of Victoria 9 

Around the Zones 
Barwon 

Riding Members 853 

Clubs = 17 

2009-2010 has been another busy and rewarding year for 
clubs and riders in Barwon Zone.   

All Barwon Zone Clubs have been very active, organising and 
running a variety of events which include: Horse Trials, Show 
Jumping & Dressage competitions, Shows, Gymkhana’s, 
Games days, Camps and Clinic’s. 

The BEDS (Barwon Equestrian Dressage Series) - the 
number of riders from within the zone and outside the zone 
competing in the BEDS continues to grow each year.  The 
series provides the riders with the opportunity to gain valuable 
experience with the opportunity to progress to higher grades.  

“BESTS” (Barwon Equine Showjumping Tri Series), this is the 
first year this series has been run and has created quite a bit 
of interest and support around the zone. Like the BEDS, 
different clubs host each event in the series. 

In addition to these activities the Barwon Zone, along with the 
support of rotating host clubs, conduct qualifying events for 
State Championship selection. In November 2009, the 
Dressage and Showjumping Qualifying Championships were 
hosted by the Barwon Heads pony club and held at 
Drysdale/Leopold Pony Club grounds. In April 2010, Barwon 
Valley Pony Club hosted the Games, Flat & Musical Teams 
Qualifying Championships. 

Throughout the year Barwon Zone riders have competed 
successfully and admirably at all State competitions.    

Riders had an enjoyable weekend at the State Dressage and 
Showjumping Championships at Sale, earlier in the year, with 
the following teams placing:  Grade 2, Dressage Team - 2nd, 
“B” Grade Showjumping Team - 3rd and “C” Grade 
Showjumping Team - 4th.     

Twenty five Barwon Zone riders (3 - Grade 1 and 22 - Grade 
2) travelled to Tonimbuk in May, to compete at the State 
Horse Trials.  This was another big weekend and was held at 
a great venue. The following riders performed well in all 
disciplines and finished in the placings at the end of the 
weekend.  Grade 1:  Lauren Hill– Corio & Moorabool, Grade 2:  
Lochie Bailey - Bacchus Marsh, Damien Thornton – Barwon 
Valley, Pipa Arnott & Lucy Doodt  - Ballarat. 

Bacchus Marsh; was the new venue for the State Games, Flat 
and Musical Ride Teams Championships, held in June. With 
the large sand arena and very adequate facilities, it proved to 
be a most suitable site.  Barwon Zone was represented with 3 
Games Teams, 3 Flat Teams and 2 Musical Ride Teams. All 
riders gained valuable experience and had an enjoyable 
weekend.  The Bacchus Marsh Flat Team finished in 4th place. 

The State Interzone Horse Trials, held at Werribee in July, 
proved to another popular competition. This event was well 
supported by twenty seven Barwon Zone riders.  Well done to 
the Grade 3 “Brilliant Barwons” Team  who finished in 4th 
place. 

 

The Barwon Zone D.C.I and Z.A. Panel have been kept very 
busy over the past 12 months.  The panel members have 
visited every club in the zone and have examined and passed; 
57 riders for their “C” Certificate and 5 riders for their “K” 
Certificate.   

Barwon Zone was pleased to nominate the following members 
for the Award of Merit for 2010:   Rachael Cocks – Ballan,  
Kerri-Anne Evans and Megan Tainsh – Corio/Moorabool and 
Noelle Krooks – Colac Pony Club.  All worthy recipients, 
congratulations and well done. 

The Barwon Zone Clubs have nominated Beryl Gamble 
(Colac), Pam Whitten and Jane Neville (Barwon Valley) for the 
“PCAV Distinguished Service Award”.  Beryl, Pam and Jane 
all have made an enormous contribution to the Pony Club 
movement at Club, Zone and State level over many years.  All 
three ladies have been recognized with Club and Zone “Life 
Memberships” and are very worthy of the above award.  
Congratulations! 

The Barwon Zone is currently working hard with preparations 
to host the 2011 State Dressage and Showjumping 
Championships next February, at the Corio & Moorabool Pony 
Club grounds - “Elcho Park”, Lara.  We are looking forward to 
an enjoyable and successful weekend and we extend a warm 
welcome to all.    

My thanks to the Barwon Zone Executive, D.C.I. & Z.A. Panel, 
clubs, members, parents and volunteers who continue to work 
willingly and diligently for the Clubs and Zone.    

 
Deirdre Davey 
Barwon Zone Representative 

 
 

 

Central 
Riding Members 831 

Clubs = 22 

Central has had another successful year, without a significant 
loss in membership. Sadly, Toolern Vale has closed due to 
low numbers of riders, but we have welcomed Laurimar into 
Central Zone from North Metro as they are sharing grounds 
and rallies with Findon. 

Central zone had 33 club events this year, 6 of which were 
horse trials, plus 4 zone events. Some of the great personal 
and team achievements in the zone during the year were: 

Presidents Cup – (showjumping series). Winners were PB 
grade – Kimberley (Oaklands); PC grade – Teegan Burke 
(Macedon); PD grade –Holly Lambert (Bullengarook); PE 
grade  - Jade Kirkham (Macedon). 

State Dressage  Grade 2 Central Zone Team placed 1st for the 
second year in a row – Ella Groenewegen (Oaklands); Megan 
Hart (Oaklands); Francesca Titchener (Trentham). Grade 3 
Team 3rd Place – Saxon Marvin (Gisborne); Rochelle Hansen 
(Kyneton); Skye Kennedy (Kyneton).  

Showjumping - PB grade Team 4th Place – Pauline Hartz 
(Gisborne); Rhiannon Stammers (Riddells Creek); Jessica 
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Mace (Oaklands); Kimberley Speechley (Oaklands);   

State Horse Trials. The rain held off for the course walk on the 
Saturday, but it became cold and drizzly on Sunday afternoon 
for the 3 Grade 1 riders and 4 Grade 2 riders who competed in 
the State Horse Trials Championships at Tonimbuck.  

Congratulations to Katherine Climas from Riddells Creek PC, 
who came third in her Grade 1 section and Kate Matthews 
who came fourth in her Grade 2 section. The other riders had 
mixed success but I’m sure they all enjoyed the challenge of 
riding over the new and challenging course at Tonimbuck. 

The Riddells Creek team was thrilled to discover that they had 
placed second overall. 

Interzone Horse Trials. CZ has entered 1 Grade 3 team and 4 
Grade 4 teams this year. Due to the later date this year, 
results are not available but I am sure that they  enjoyed the 
opportunity to ride at Werribee in a State event. A big thank 
you to Nick Ednie, the zone coordinator and to all the parents 
who contributed as Team Managers and volunteer workers. 
The event couldn’t go ahead without you. 

State Games, Flat Teams and Musical Ride. This year we 
again sent the very keen teams, Riddells Creek, Macedon A 
and Macedon B, to the Games Championships. Macedon A 
team repeated last year’s result with 2nd place and Macedon B 
placed 5th. 

It was disappointing that only 2 Flat Teams, both from 
Oaklands, entered the Zone Championships to qualify. 
However, the Oaklands 1 team were very worthy contenders, 
placing 2nd at State.  

In contrast to the Flat Teams, we had 9 entries for the  Musical 
Ride and 4 of these – Gisborne, Oaklands, Riddells Creek and 
Macedon were offered places at the State Champs. Results 
were Oaklands 3rd, Riddells Creek 4th and Gisborne 5th. 

National Mounted Games. Congratulations to Andrew 
Rodaughan and Mathew Slade from Riddells Creek who has 
been selected to compete in the senior team for Victoria in the 
Nationals at Nambour. 

Award of Merit. Central Zone nominated Melanie Musgrove of 
Werribee, who will be a very worthy recipient. 

Clinics, Club visits and Certificates. During the year we have 
had a variety of clinics and workshops covering each of the 
disciplines. Club visits by the DCI/ZA panel have been 
maintained and panel members are pleased with the standard 
of instruction and morale within the clubs.  

There have been some significant changes to our DCI/ZA 
panel this year. Fay Mitchell has retired from the ZCI Panel 
and this is a great loss.  Fay’s contribution to CZ is highly 
regarded over many years and her experience in terms of K, B 
and A Certificate knowledge and testing is significant. We 
were also saddened by the recent passing of Judy Fraser. 
Judy did an enormous amount for dressage and was a highly 
respected EA dressage judge. She was a wonderful mentor to 
Ruth Feltoe as ZCI and other members of the panel and to all 
the clubs she visited. She inspired many of our pony club 
judges with her eye for detail and practical advice. Judy is 
also a great loss to the panel. 

On a positive note, Ruth has been busily recruiting new ZAs to 
join the panel. Our most experienced members have identified 
various areas of expertise where they can mentor our younger 
members and pass on their knowledge, 

The PCA NCAS Training Scheme has proceeded smoothly 

and up to April, 13 instructors had been accredited. The first of 
a series of NCAS coaching evenings has been held and a 
small but enthusiastic group discussed the workbook and 
shared ideas for instructing. These workshops should enable 
more instructors to successfully achieve accreditation.  

In order to organise C certificate testing more efficiently, the 
Zone Examining Secretary has initiated two formal examining 
dates for the year. So far, clubs have responded well to the 
change and more than 70 riders have attained their C 
certificate this year. We also now have several riders working 
on their C*, K and B certificates and a clinic and pre-
assessment day with Sally Francis has been organized for 
them. Participation in the higher certificates is being actively 
encouraged at club level.  

I would like to thank the Central Zone Executive, clubs and 
members for their on-going support and friendship and I look 
forward to another successful year in Central Zone. 

 

Leonie Lang 
Central Zone Representative 
 

East Gippsland 
Riding Members 593 

Clubs = 25 

The last twelve months have been a relatively quiet year in the 
zone with the membership remaining fairly stable the stand 
out performer being Mirboo North Pony Club who up to the 
last Council meeting being in probation have created a very 
healthy membership and now are fully affiliated with PCAV. 

The other stand out effort was the hosting of the State 
Showjumping and Dressage Championships held at Sale 
Polocrosse Grounds. The Championships ran very smoothly 
in spite of the inclement weather. It was very gratifying to see 
all the Zone Clubs putting in such a united effort to make it 
happen. 

Also out of the State Championships was developed the 
opportunity for Zones to hold the Championships over a two 
day period if they wish. 

We have a change of Zone Chief Instructor. A great big thank 
you to the out going CI Meghan Harrington. Thank you for the 
absolute effort you have put in over the last two years, and 
welcome to Craig Hair our incoming CI. I look forward to 
working with Craig as I believe he will be an excellent CI. 

East Gippsland Zone has nominated some more ZAs and I 
wish them well and also look forward to working with them. 
Twenty five clubs and 500km along the Zone we certainly 
need more as it has become very difficult to cover club visits 
with the previous existing DCI/ZA panel. 

In conclusion a good steady year with much stability in the 
Zone may 2010 - 2011 be as steady. 

 
Stephen Bragg 
East Gippsland Zone Representative 
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Midland 
Riding Members 446 

Clubs = 17 

It has been a quiet year after such a busy year with the State 
Horse Trials Championships. 

We had riders qualify in all disciplines.  At the State Dressage 
and Show Jumping Championships our teams show jumping 
placed 5th in PB grade and 6th in PC grade and the Grade 3 
dressage team finished 5th. 

We had riders compete in the State Horse trials 
Championships held at the Tonimbuk Equestrian Centre. 
Although we didn’t place all our riders had a great weekend at 
a very professional venue. 

At the State Games and Flat Teams Championships, Bealiba 
placed 5th in the Teams Flat Ride and also placed 2nd and 6th 
in the Teams Musical Ride.  Beaufort, Maldon and Mandurang 
South also competed admirably. 

We have two teams in Grade 3 and two riders Grade 4 riders 
going to the Inter-Zone Horse Trials in a fortnights time and 
we wish them well and they will have a good time. 

In closing a big thankyou to John Stevens, a great and willing 
President who gets the job done.  Our secretary, Don Roach 
who is stepping down this year, I will miss him deeply for his 
continued support and keeping me informed and to our 
Treasurer, Christine Linton who has kept us honest and 
financially healthy. 
I would like to welcome Jill Reece as our new Zone Secretary 
and also to Aileen Marshall as Zone Chief Instructor. 

Thankyou to all the Zone office bearers and clubs that make 
up our MIDLAND ZONE. 

I would also like to thank everybody for their support and kind 
thoughts shown to myself and family with the loss of Kevin. 

 
Kaye Blanchard 
Midland Zone Representative 
 

North East 
Riding Members 573 

Clubs = 18 

It’s been another action packed year in the North Eastern 
Zone with clubs providing our riding members with a huge 
range of competitions, camps and clinics, as well as their 
rallies.  Thankyou to all club personnel who work tirelessly to 
ensure our riders have so many opportunities to progress and 
enjoy their sport. 

Enthusiasm for competing at State level has continued and 
we’ve been able to field strong and competitive teams in all 
disciplines. 

DRESSAGE and SHOWJUMPING 

Our Zone Championships were again hosted by the 
Shepparton PC at the WB Hunter Reserve, where riders were 
treated to excellent facilities and a World Cup Showjumping 

surface.     

A Zone Camp prior to the State Champs was held at Oxley in 
January.  This was a great opportunity for the riders to work 
together as a team and to practise and refine their skills.  The 
course building workshops, facilitated by Ken Felmingham, 
proved valuable and all riders and parents who attended were 
actively involved in building the courses for the SJ practise 
sessions.  

State Champs at Sale:   The Sale Polocrosse Grounds was a 
great venue and East Gippsland Zone were fantastic hosts, 
with many of our riders and families enjoying the dinner and 
entertainment on Saturday evening.   

Our riders revelled in the team atmosphere, performed well 
and were a credit to our zone.  The placegetters were:-  
Showjumping: A Grade - Trent Lappin 5th, Mietta Innes 
Irons 6th, B Grade - Team 2nd, Hannah Henderson 4th, Ryan 
Waddell 6th, C Grade - Team 3rd, Madeleine Allan 1st, 
Dressage: Grade 1 - Marni Hicks 2nd. 

HORSE TRIALS  

Autumn is largely dedicated to Horse Trials and is so busy that 
we hardly have time to draw breath.  Events are well 
supported as riders strive to qualify for State and seem to 
enjoy this discipline most of all.  Horse Trials in particular are a 
huge workload for organising committees, so congratulations 
to all club personnel involved.  Pip Rowe has continued to co-
ordinate the course accreditors to ensure that all XC courses 
are up to scratch and her work is much appreciated in our 
zone. 

State Horse Trials at Tonimbuk:  The venue was superb 
with two indoor arenas, three sand arenas and a picturesque 
and challenging cross country course.  Fifteen riders from our 
zone participated, all riding competently and some were 
amongst the placings. Grade 1:  Madeleine Allan 5th, Grade 2:  
Taylor Farley 1st, Maddison Kyritsis 5th, Michayla Bush 6th.  

Interzone HT:  This event is anticipated with much hype and 
excitement by our Grade 3 & 4 riders as they look forward to 
the chance to ride at Werribee Park.  Thirty-eight riders 
entered and both zone and composite teams were amongst 
the placings.   It was a thrill to win the Interzone Shield again, 
but more importantly, the riders and their families had a 
fabulous weekend, forming new friendships and developing 
pride in our zone and a sense of belonging. 

FLAT, MUSICAL RIDE and GAMES TEAMS 

Benalla hosted the Zone Qualifiers this year.  The competition 
was keenly contested and team spirit evident.  Thanks to 
everyone at Benalla who pitched in to help with the grounds, 
equipment and catering, as well as providing support to all 
their riders.  It was amazing that they were able to field so 
many teams in all facets – two flat teams, three musical teams 
and two games teams!!!  

State Champs at Bacchus Marsh:   This venue proved to be 
a great success and the sand arena was the envy of all.  The 
efforts of the State Games Sub-Committee and Bacchus 
Marsh PC in providing good food, the live band and a well run 
competition were appreciated by all who attended.  We were 
represented by Benalla 1 & 2 and Euroa in Flat Teams, 
Benalla 1, 2 & 3 in the Musical Ride and Benalla, Wodonga 
and Mansfield in the Games.  Benalla 1 placed 6th in the Flat 
Teams, FIRST in the Musical Ride and Benalla’s Games 
Team placed 6th   on a countback from Wodonga.   Go 
Benalla!!   
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Each year we hold a Zone Clinic for our riders.  In September 
2009, we held a Games Clinic, which was popular with riders 
of all ages.  The NMG riders were our coaches, doing an 
excellent job in passing on tips and teaching valuable skills for 
our riders to practise.  In June 2010, we held a XC Clinic with 
Will Enzinger, Emily Anker and Edith Kane which was a huge 
success. There were many positive comments from parents 
and riders, who were happy to overcome some problems and 
gain confidence over the weekend.  

 Many thanks to Kammy Cordner (ZCI), Mandie Williams 
(ZES) and the DCI/ZA Panel who have continued their 
commitment to assist our clubs through club visits, our riders 
with certificate assessments and parents and instructors with 
clinics and workshops to update skills.  Due to their efforts, it’s 
pleasing to see a number of riders now confident to attempt 
the higher certificates. 

In addition to this, was the State Level Clinic run by PCAV and 
hosted by Euroa PC, which was happily supported and 
beneficial.   

Congratulations to Hannah Ramage from Benalla Pony Club 
who has been nominated for the Award of Merit.  She will be 
a worthy recipient of this award.   

Many thanks to the Zone Executive - President Adrian Dowell, 
Vice President Tania Russell, Secretary Issie Hill and 
Treasurer Lisa McMaster for their effort and enthusiasm to 
ensure the zone continues to move forward in a positive and 
organised way.   

I am not re-nominating as Zone Rep, but I still look forward to 
being actively involved in our zone.  It has been a challenging 
and rewarding role and I would like to thank the state 
councillors, zone council, clubs and members for their support 
and friendship. 

 
Lyn Stevens 
North Eastern Zone Representative 
 

Northern 
Riding Members 562 

Clubs = 25 

Northern Zone is alive, well and flourishing.  We welcome Hay 
and District Pony Club to our zone and wish them well for the 
future.  

Well done to all our riders who have represented the zone at 
events this year, and I would encourage all clubs to try and 
have representatives at qualifying events as it is a great 
learning experience for all members. 

Thank you to all members of the zone for their continued 
support and enthusiasm. Clubs have conducted a variety of 
events throughout the year and many have been well 
supported, well done everyone. Our zone camps continue to 
be well attended and all riders receive instruction in a variety 
of disciplines which can only help to make well rounded riders 
for whatever future equine discipline they undertake.  It is 
encouraging to see so many riders also taking on further 
certificate work as they stay on in pony club. 

 

It was heartening to see so many people willing to be 

accredited as Gear Checkers, the zone has conducted three 
days within the zone and now have many people qualified to 
oversee this at rallies and events.   

Thanks to the Zone Executive, Jeanettte Graham our ZCI, and 
all members of DCI/ZA panel and our Course Accrediting 
Panel, for the tireless work they do it is really appreciated by 
all in the zone.  

We can all only hope the rain continues for a few more years 
and brings us good seasons for a change.  

 
Bronwyn Glenn 
Northern Zone Representative 
 

Northern Metropolitan 
Riding Members 986 

Clubs = 20 

Another busy year for our zone again with so much happening 
in the first seven months of the year.   Our DCI/ZA panel has 
been busy running clinics with excellent attendances and 
again Brenda Mitton’s junior eventing clinics have been full to 
capacity.    Additionally our DCI/ZA panel has been kept busy 
catering for all of our C certificate candidates and we presently 
have two B candidates who were fire affected last year now 
continuing with this certificate which is great to see.          On 
behalf of our Zone I wish to thank our panel for their excellent 
work over the year.     However  on a sad note Ina Moss a 
valued member of our panel and a huge contributor over many 
years to the pony club movement passed away a couple of 
weeks ago.  Our condolences to her family. 

Our fire affected clubs are up and running and will be stronger 
than ever.  Membership in these clubs is increasing which is 
great to see, and when all the works are completed they will 
have a lot to offer their members and the community.  Our 
members have been very thankful for the $150.00 feed 
voucher received from PCAV’’s bushfire recovery fund and on 
behalf of these members I wish to thank PCAV and everyone 
who donated. 

We are one club less this year with Laurimar Pony Club 
transferring into Central Zone which is a lot more convenient 
for them.  We wish them well. 

We have again been able to field teams in Dressage, Show 
jumping, Horse Trials, Games and the Interzone Horse Trials 
which had record numbers from our zone this year.   Our 
riders have all performed outstandingly and have been a credit 
to the zone and to their clubs.  I take this opportunity of 
thanking our clubs for their support over the year and for 
generously giving their time to help out at these events when 
asked.  It is greatly appreciated.  

Finally our zone executive who again have put in a very busy 
year running our zone successfully,  and for  giving me their 
continued support throughout the year I say “thank you”. 

 

 
Linda Smith 
Northern Metropolitan Zone  
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Southern Metropolitan 
Riding Members 957 

Clubs = 18 

This report is my first as the Zone Representative for Southern 
Metropolitan Zone and I have been spending a lot of time out 
in the field with the clubs and learning a lot. 

The PCA National Coaching Accreditation Scheme (NCAS) is 
travelling nicely within our Zone. I implore all clubs to discuss 
and encourage this scheme with all their instructor base and 
other potential instructors within their group. This is an 
Australian Sports Commission qualification and is Nationally 
recognized, so is well worth the effort in achieving. I also 
implore all clubs to ensure that all non parent instructors and 
helpers around their club have, or have applied for, the 
appropriate “Working with Children” card.  

Competition numbers were down this year especially at the 
State Horse trials and while we again had some very 
successful riders, the standard of riders was 90% better than 
2009. 

Our grade PB Showjumping team 6th, Grade 1 dressage 
Yolanda Kosach a well deserved 4th  and our grade 2 team a 
creditable 6th and the Grade 3 team were place 6th at  the 
State Dressage and Showjumping Championships held at 
Sale. Hannah Pitts 1st, Rebecca Rundle 1st, Bianca souter 2nd, 
Rebekah McDougal 2nd  in the grade 1 section at the State 
Horse trials at Tonimbuk, Charlie King 1st. Simone Lechte 2nd, 
Tess Cook 3rd, Lauren Halstead 3rd, Fiona Wernke 4th, 
Langwarrin was also awarded 1st and Mornington Peninsula 
were also awarded 4th in the teams section of this 
competition.   Doongala 1st in the Flat and just missed on 
being placed in the Musical.  Congratulations to Balnarring, 
Chelsea and Mentone who were not placed. The 
Championships were held at Bacchus Marsh. The effort put in 
by all competitors was exceptional. The 2 games teams 
Macclesfield, Mornington all performed well in the Games 
competition but were not placed.  All were young teams and 
have a lot to look forward to in the future.  The Inter Zone 
Team Challenge will be run in July 

I would like to thank the parents and the team managers of the 
riding members representing the Zone at State 
Championships, as without the parents support and the team 
managers these members would not be attending these State 
Functions.  Well done to the parents and Team Managers. 

There was 1 Award of Merit, this being an award of special 
significance for the member who puts in around their club to 
help with the Club’s success rather than their own personal 
success at competition level. Well done, well deserved. 

I would like to thank several of our learned colleagues for their 
support and help with course accreditations, I have learnt a lot 
from Ron Gates, Denis Carmichael and Bob Kenner. 

I would like to thank Emma Lees our retiring Zone Examing 
Secretary and Zone Assistant for the years of service that 
Emma has contributed to the Zone.  

I would like to thank the members of the executive for their 
support and assistance throughout the last year. John and 
Tony have been supportive with their knowledge and 
assistance due to their previous time in this position. I would 

also like to thank my fellow councilors for their valued insight 
and advise for I have learned plenty from each of them. 
Without the assistance of these sterling people, the other 
members of the executive and the great number of people 
who have assisted from the Clubs my job would have been a 
lot more onerous.   

In my brief time as State Councilor I have seen significant 
change in the movement. 

 
Robyn Coutts 
Southern Metropolitan Zone  
 

Wannon 
Riding Members 387 

Clubs = 16 

Wannon Zone claims a special record. Grace Chantler of 
Glenelg Pony Club won the Camel Cup in Marree this year, for 
the 6th time. 

Membership in the Zone is down by 12%, some clubs have a 
smaller membership, and others are at capacity. 

Wannon Zone members have been keeping busy with rallies, 
certificate days, clinics & competitions. 

The Wannon Zone has had representatives at all State 
Championships. 

I would like to “Thank” them all for their commitment, their 
attitude to fair play & team spirit. 

Parents must rate a special mention.  

They undertake so many roles, some enjoyable & some 
tedious but their contribution keeps the wheels turning, without 
them Pony club would not function.  

“Thank you all parents”. 

Club Office bearers & committees hold a high responsibility for 
the smooth running of clubs. They often find they are entering 
fields that are unfamiliar to them.  

This means learning new skills & techniques to enable them to 
fulfil their position. 

Clubs in the Wannon Zone continue to improve their facilities 
& expand to enable members to have the best possible 
experience through Pony Club. 

The PCAV initiative Sports Connect has given riders with a 
disability the opportunity to become involved in the Pony Club 
movement as members & competitors.   

It was a great pleasure to give Val McKenzie her 
Distinguished Service Award in 2009. 

Val has given her knowledge & expertise to Pony Club over 
many years. Heytesbury Pony Club, the Wannon Zone and 
Victoria are fortunate to have her input in all areas.  

In 2011 the Wannon Zone will host the PCAV Horse Trials 
State Championships at Heytesbury; the committee will rely 
heavily on input from all clubs & personnel in the preparation 
for these championships. 

The Zone looks forward to welcoming PCAV officials, 
members & their parents to Heytesbury on 30th April & 1st May 
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2011 for an enjoyable weekend. 

In 2010 the Zone did not have any teams in the Show 
Jumping section at the Dressage & Show Jumping State 
Championships.  

Two teams of dressage competitors & one individual rider 
made the long trip to a green & at times damp venue at Sale, 
hosted by the East Gippsland Zone. 

Shay Smith competed in the Grade 1 on two horses. 

A delighted trio, Melanie Brown, Charlotte Dufty & Bonnie 
Kingsley, achieved a second place in Grade 3. 

The Grade 2 team were put under pressure having a lame 
horse after 2 movements in the “warm-up” competition. A very 
long overnight drive by Averil Mckenzie to get her second 
horse ensured that Bree House & Averil were able to make a 
team. That’s team spirit! 

The 2010 State Horse Trials were hosted by the West 
Gippsland Zone at Tonimbuk.  

This venue with its undulations & bush areas enabled the 
course builder to design a fair but testing course. 
Shay Smith, the Victorian representative on the Inter Pacific 
Exchange rally & Averil Mckenzie joined forces with Emily 
Brown & Elizabeth Steele as the Heytesbury pony Club team 
who placed 2nd in the team’s competition. 

Shay was 2nd in a grade 1 section & Averil 3rd in a grade 2 
section. 

Millie Grimshaw from Heywood Pony Club won a grade 2 
section, successfully combining working her horse Rolling 
Thunder with boarding school. 

A small contingent went to Bacchus Marsh for the Flat & 
Games State Championships. 

Oh what a wonderful safe surface in that enormous arena. It 
produced some beautiful rides & exciting games 

Macarthur Pony Club drawn first, performed happily & 
competently in the Musical Ride after their horror day at this 
competition in 2009. 

Heywood Pony Club showed great skill & determination, just 
making the odd time consuming error that kept them out of a 
place. 

The Inter Zone Teams Horse Trials competition moved to a 
new date for 2010.  

The weekend was blessed with good weather ensuring that all 
those brave enough to camp managed to keep dry & 
reasonably warm. 

Just 10 riders from the Zone took part, all gaining greatly from 
the experience of riding at the Werribee Park Equestrian 
Centre. The Grade 3 team consisting of members from 
Camperdown, Heywood & Warrnambool Pony Clubs returned 
home with a 6th place. The Grade 4 team with three riders 
from Cobden Pony Club & Emu Creek Pony Club performed 
creditably 

All riders came home happy & I suspect tired. 

The DCI Panel has created a “combined rally” format to help 
clubs with issues that are not always covered at rallies. These 
rallies, which usually involve 3 clubs coming to a central 
venue, have been popular. They have the advantage of 
members getting to know each in a non-competitive 
environment. Parents & club officials join in to observe the 
grading process, gear checking procedures & other 

procedures. 

The DCI Panel Horse Trials Workshop maintains its appeal & 
gives participants the opportunity for an “in house” short 
course horse trial on the third day. Well done to all parents 
who filled jobs that they had “never done before”. 

Certificate work is much simpler with the new manuals. During 
the year 18 members gained their C Certificate & 3 members 
gained their C* Certificate.                                                                          
All examination days run smoothly due to the diligence of the 
Zone Examining Secretary, Jenni Kineally. 

The office staffs, former Executive Officer & fellow State 
Councillors deserve a “Thank you” for their tolerance & advice 
in all situations. 

Thank all those who have supported me during the last year; 
the DCI Panel, the Zone Executive & my superb Zone 
Secretary, Julie Houlihan, who keeps me on track & is always 
there when needed.  

Why do we stand as a Zone Rep when issues & queries seem 
endless? 

 I know why, it is the members. 

My favorite sight will always be the smile on a member’s face 
when they achieve.  

This may be learning to get on their pony, the first ribbon & 
just the pure enjoyment at riding their pony with their friends. 

We must all consider ourselves fortunate that we are involved 
with young people, their horses & their parents in the great 
youth movement called Pony Club. 

 
Anthea Sutherland 
Wannon Zone Representative 

West Gippsland 
Riding Members 788 

Clubs = 23 

It is with mixed feelings that I write this report as it will be my 
final report as the West Gippsland Zone Representative.  

I have held this position for 7 years and it has been an 
interesting and rewarding time. I have learned new skills and 
met some wonderful people along the way. I hope that I have 
contributed in a positive way to both the West Gippsland Zone 
and the Pony Club movement. I have seen our zone go 
through the inevitable cycle that clubs go through with 
membership numbers, politics, and the highs and lows that 
they face each year. As a zone we have competed at all the 
PCAV State Championships with positive results. We have 
also had riders competing in the Nationals. Our riders are 
great ambassadors to both their clubs and to the zone. 

I vacate this position in the knowledge that West Gippsland 
Zone will be in good hands. Darrelyn Boucher has been my 
assistant during the past 12 months and she is now more than 
ready to take on the role of West Gippsland Zone 
Representative. She also has the benefit of a very strong and 
cohesive Executive assisting her. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the clubs and the 
riders of the zone for their friendship and assistance. Also for 
the skills that they have helped me to develop, it hasn’t always 
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been plain sailing.  I would especially like to thank the 
members of the zone executive that I have had the pleasure to 
work with over the years. It has been both demanding and 
enjoyable. 

West Gippsland Zone is a good zone, a strong zone, with 
many hard working volunteers and it has been a pleasure to 
be part of it.   

Having also spent 7 years on the State Council I have had the 
opportunity to see the organisation from a different 
prospective. I have been part of a number of changes that I 
believe have and will benefit the members and the pony club 
movement as a whole. My passion is showjumping and I have 
enjoyed my role as Technical Advisor for the State 
Championships over the last 2 years and will continue that 
role again in 2011. Being a member of the State Council has 
been both a challenge and rewarding and I know that I have 
grown as a person with this experience.  I have enjoyed the 
friendships of the Councillors and the very helpful office staff 
at Mulgrave. I think I am going to miss it. 

My parting words are that I hope we don’t lose sight of what 
pony club is all about. We are a not for profit youth 
organisation whose ideals should be to give our members 
enough of the right information and training to allow them to 
learn, be safe and enjoy their time with their horses. That is 
what Pony Club should be about. 
 

Vicki Kneebone 
West Gippsland Zone Representative 
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State Events 
Dressage and Showjumping 

East Gippsland Zone 
Sale Polocrosse Grounds 

14th February 2010 

The 2010 State Showjumping and Dressage Championships 
were hosted by East Gippsland Zone on 14th February 2010 
at Sale Polocrosse Grounds. A warm up Dressage and 
Showjumping competition was held on Saturday for those 
competitors arriving on Saturday 

Congratulations to East Gippsland Zone for hosting a 
wonderful event. We look forward to next year in Barwon Zone 

 

Grade 1 Dressage 
1st Corrine Winch West Gippsland 

2nd Marni Hicks North East 

3rd Javais Ham Northern 

4th Yolanda Kosach South Metro  

5th Melissa Taafe West Gippsland  

6th Alex Sventer West Gippsland 

Grade 2 Dressage 
1st Central   

2nd Barwon 

3rd West Gippsland 

4th North Metro  

5th Northern 

6th South Metro  

Grade 3 Dressage 
1st West Gippsland 

2nd Wannon 

3rd Central 

4th East Gippsland 

5th Midland 

6th South Metro 

A Grade Showjumping 
1st Nicola Hayes West Gippsland 

2nd Edwina Hare Northern 

3rd Zoe Boulton East Gippsland 

4th Zoe Boulton East Gippsland 

5th Trent Lappin North East 

6th Mietta Innes-Irons North East 

B Grade Showjumping 
1st East Gippsland 

2nd North East 

3rd Barwon 

4th Central 

5th Midland 

6th South Metro 

C Grade Showjumping 
1st West Gippsland 

2nd East Gippsland 

3rd North East 

4th Barwon 

5th North Metro 

6th Midland 
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State Horse Trials 

West Gippsland Zone 
Tonimbuk 

1 and 2 May 2010 

Congratulations to all 142 riders who competed in the 2010 
State PCAV Horse Trials. Although numbers were down on 
previous years the standard was better. The change in 
qualification as been a positive move and is justified with the 
result seen at Tonimbuk. 

I would like to thank the Mouser Family for their co-operation 
in the staging of this event and for the perfect venue. The 
conditions were great and the weather was kind. Also huge 
thanks to club members of West Gippsland Zone who 
volunteered their time to make this  a very successful horse 
trials.  I have added the main points of our technical Advisor 
Yvonne Morrison’s report as she is the ultimate professional 
and to the point.  

The state horse trials ran in fine weather over the first 
weekend in May. Competitors and spectators were provided 
with a high calibre competition in the wonderful setting of 
Tonimbuk equestrian centre. 

The early planning by course designer/builder, Wayne 
Copping, resulted in two very well built courses. Wayne has 
had close involvement in the development of the Tonimbuk 
horse trials and his professionalism in design produced tracks 
of international quality. The hard work of Chris Morris and 
others in attending to finishing details of the obstacles and the 
many extra hours they volunteered really made a huge 
difference. Without them working in conjunction with Wayne 
and Prue Copping the very high level of presentation would 
not have been achieved. 

The result of this early planning showed in the challenge set 
for the riders. Grade 1 dressage was staged indoors (arena 2) 
and show-jumping in arena 1, also indoors. In the event of bad 
weather this would  have been greatly appreciated. Although 
this did not prove necessary for weather reasons it provided 
spectators with a level of comfort rarely seen at pony club 
competitions. The indoor arenas provided a great setting for 
both dressage and show-jumping.  

Dressage equipment and arenas were first rate. Experienced 
judges and helpers ensured this phase ran well once things 
got underway. The grade 2 dressage ran smoothly throughout. 
Scores were collected regularly and displayed in good time. 
There were no problems arising from this phase. 

Cross-country tracks provided top class challenges for both 
grades. Both grades were presented with  

 
 

obstacles that required riders to exhibit control, courage and 
forward riding. While allowing the very best to triumph, most 
riders had the satisfaction of completing the course. Rarely do 
pony Club competitions require riders to demonstrate 
accuracy and control and awareness of riding to time. 
 

 

Wayne’s tracks required all these things. I believe he did a 
great job. Riders rode well because they had to stay focused 
throughout. For many it was an educational experience that 
should build an even greater level of skill. 
 

 

A great many highly experienced volunteers lent their 
expertise in the running of this phase.  It is thanks to them that 
this phase ran so successfully.  Although there were a few 
falls only one required ambulance  

Attendance. 
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Teams 
Langwarrin  40.00 1 
Riddells Creek  35.00 2 
Heytesbury  33.00 3 
Mornington Peninsula 32.00 4 
Bairnsdale  31.00 5 
Shepparton  30.00 6 

 

Grade 1 Section 1 
Hannah Pitts  Mentone 

Bianca Souter  Langwarrin 

Shay Smith  Heytesbury 

Lauren Hill  Corio & Moorabool 

Todd Bromwich  Bairnsdale 

Penelope Barling  Lochard 

Grade 1 Section 2 
Rebecca Rundle  Mountain District 

Rebekah McDougall  Doongala 

Katherine Climas  Riddells Creek 

Sarah Ray  Yarrambat 

Madeleine Clare Allan Mansfield  

Tamara Campain  Hastings  

 

 

 
 

Fortunately injuries proved to be of a minor nature. 

 The paramedical officers, supported by a volunteer doctor 
handled medical issues efficiently. Veterinarians reported that 
no serious animal health issues were reported. 

The public were kept informed by Anthea Sutherland at the 
XC commentary located at a central vantage point.  

Showjumping was staged indoors it presented an additional 
challenge for some less experienced combinations. Course 
designer Jim Brown set tracks that were well up to height 
requiring good concentration from the riders. The courses 
were fair and flowing. Riders were faced with a variety of well 
presented fences that required accurate turns and controlled 
pace. The final warm-up was in the main arena. The marshals 
did a good job of keeping this phase running smoothly with 
radio communication between judging box and entry gate. 
Thanks to Elizabeth Richards who took on the commentator’s 
role at the last minute. This greatly added to the whole 
atmosphere of the competition. 

Congratulations to West Gippsland zone for producing an 
event which must rank as the one of our very best state 
championship horse trials ever. 
 

Vicki Kneebone 
Zone Representative, Barwon Zone 
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Grade 2 Section 1 
Taylor Farley  Shepparton 
Courtney Shears  Longford 

Phillipa Arnott  Ballarat 

Tesse Cook   Langwarrin 
Amanda Shackleton  Yarrambat 

Chelsea Hair  Bushy Park 

 

Grade 2 Section 2 
Millie Grimshaw   Heywood  

Damien Thornton  Barwon Valley  

Elizabeth Cox  Kangaroo Ground  
Fiona Wernke  Langwarrin  
Ludinda Doodt  Ballarat 

Sarah Ray   Yarrambat 

 

 

Grade 2 Section 3 
Charlie King  Main Ridge 

Lochie Bailey  Bacchus Marsh 

Lauren Halstead  Langwarrin 

Averil McKenzie  Heytesbury 

Melissa Backman  Bushy Park 

Michayla Bush  Shepparton 

 

Grade 2 Section 4 
Lisa Browning  Berry’s Creek  

Simone Lechte  Tooradin 

Georgia Thompson  Lilydale 

Kate Matthews  Riddells Creek 

Maddison Krytisis  Mansfield 

Sydney Wenn  Bunyip  
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State Flat Teams,  
Musical Ride and  

Games Championships 

Bacchus Marsh Pony Club 
19 and 20 June 2010 

The State Flat Teams, Musical Ride and Games 
Championships were held at a new venue Bacchus Marsh 
Pony Club Grounds on 19 and 20 June 2010. 

With the large sand arena and good facilities it proved a very 
suitable site. 

 

Flat Ride Teams 

1st Doongala 194 

2nd Oaklands 188 

3rd Warragul 183 

4th Bacchus Marsh 180 

5th Bealiba 1 180 

6th Benalla  180 

 

 

 

Ian Wardell Memorial 
Musical Ride Teams 

1st Benalla 1 88.5 

2nd Bealiba 1  86 

3rd Oaklands 85 

4th Riddells Creek 85 

5th Gisborne  83 

6th Bealiba 2  81 

 

Kay Irving Memorial  
State Games Teams 

1st Yarrambat 290 

2nd Macedon A 250 

3rd Kangaroo Ground 250 

4th Trafalgar 250 

5th Macedon B 240 

6th Benalla  230 
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Awards 

Distinguished Service Award 
Beryl Gamble Barwon Zone 

Pam Whitten Barwon Zone 

Jane Neville  Barwon Zone 

Wendy Abey  Central Zone 

Fay Mitchell  Central Zone 

Kevin Watson  Central Zone 

Brenda Mitton  North Metropolitan Zone 
 

Award of Merit 
Rachael Cocks Ballan Pony Club 

Kerrie-Anne Evans Corio Moorabool Pony Club  

Noelle Krooks  Colac Pony Club 

Megan Tainsh Corio Moorabool Pony Club 

Melanie Musgrove  Werribee Pony Club 

Medelaine Watts  Buchan Pony Club 

Harley McGrath Bealiba Pony Club 

Hannah Ramage Benalla Pony Club 

Paul Guthrie Cobram and District Pony Club 

Emma Scott Balranald Park Pony Club 

Jason Scott BalranaldPony Club 

Megan Glenn Moulamein Pony Club 

Yolanda Kosach Hastings Pony Club 

Cassie Eckard Drouin Pony Club 

Kelly Stovold Cockatoo and District Pony Club 

Casey Morris Phillip Island Pony Club 
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 Efficiency 
Certificates 
The following PCAV riding members 
are to be congratulated on 
successfully completing Efficiency 
Certificate levels during the 2009-
2010 PCAV Membership year.  

“B” Certificate  
Paul Guthrie 

 “K” Certificate  
Lockie Bailey 
Caitlin Scott 
Sarah Denning 
Tayla Paterson 
Stephanie Thompson 
Kathryn Logan 
Samantha Logan 

“C” Certificate 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
“C*” Certificate 

Taylor Farley 

Eliza Fisher 

Elliot Kenealy 

Camille Pola 

Rachel Pola 

Brooke Taylor 

Jessica Greenwood 

Abbi Kimberlin 

India Mitchell 

Laura Pankhurst 

  

 
 

 

Rumer Aldous 

Emma Alexander 

Erin Allison 

Sarah Alvino 

Alexis Antrobus 

Kimberly Apted 

Jessica Armstrong 

Ashleigh Arnold 

Clair Arnold 

Pippa Arnott 

Leigh Marie Arthur 

Tennyson Ashwin 

Rebekka Ayers 

Paige Backman-Howard 

Sarah Baffi 

Katherine Bain 

Tiffany Baker 

Lara Baldock 

Jayde Balfour-Brown 

Kayla Barbic 

Jacqueline Barker 

Fleur Barling 

Nina Barlow 

Tonaya Barton 

Karlie Barton 

Hannah Basetti 

Olivia Baxter 

Natasha Baxter 

Coco Bayly-Jones 

Chloe Beckwith 

Caitlyn Beer 

Jasmin Bemelmans 

Helena Benedek 

Matthew Benson 

Shania Bentley 

Morgan Berry 

Rutger Beynon 

Teagan Bidey 

Katelyn Billinghurst 

Mietta Bitton 

Cassandra Bladier 

Elise Blyth 

Megan Boerlage 

Jacinta Bombaci 

Sarah Bone 

Brittany Bordignon 

Jazzmin Borg 

Zoe Boucher 

Opal Bourke 

Sandra Bozic 

Emily Bradford 

Lisa Brand 

Laura Breckon 

Cassidy Breznjak 

Jillian Brooks 

Alicia Brown 

Claire Brown 

Hannah Brown 

Monique Browne 

Karly Brumley 

Eliza Bullen 

Elisa Bullock 

Alice Burdett 

Emily Burke 

Florence Burns 

Eryn Butcher 

Jaimee Cacic 

Nicole Cahill 

Tiffany Calleja 

Emma Cameron 

Alyssa Cann 

Paige Carroll 
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 “C” Certificate Cont… 

Paige Cartwright 

Katherine Cashmore 

Eleisha Catalano 

Annabel Cator 

Becky Caudwell 

Jessica Celebi 

Brodie Chandler 

Taylah Chandler 

Charlee Chandler 

Samantha Chapman 

Lillian Charman 

Maddison Chatley 

Molly Chiller 

Ashley Christie 

Anna Church 

Mikaela Claridge 

Beaudine Clark 

Caitlin Clarke 

Alyx Clifton 

Tamara Cole 

Emily Collier 

Adeline Collins 

Kate Cooper 

Harriet Cowan-de Bondt 

Emily Cowell 

Amelia Craig 

Maddison Cudmore 

Samantha Cumming 

Grace Currie 

Breanna Cvirn 

Caitlyn Daffey 

Rebecca Dale 

Georgia Damrow 

Jessica Daniels 

Rachel Dargue 

Kelly Davidson 

Bronwyn Davies 

Tegan Davis 

Nicole Davis 

Samantha Davis 

Grace Davis 

Genevieve Davis 

Jesse Davis 

Meryl Dekker 

India Dempsy 

Ashlee Denning 

Tiffany Denysenko 

Talaska Despotellis 

Louisa Detje 

Emily Dewing 

Laurence Di Mauro 

Natasha Dickson 

Cassandra Dillon 

Geneva Dingjan 

Hannah Dix 

Gabrielle Dixon 

Laura Doguet 

Jade Donald 

Kirsty Donovan 

Lucinda Doodt 

Ashlee Dorcich 

Paige Douglas 

Sarah Dowling 

Chelsea Dragt 

Tayla Drewett 

Alison Dridan 

Ryan Duffy 

Charlotte Dufty 

Emily Dunn 

Sally Dwyer 

Kirstyn Eadie 

Lauren Earp 

Alex Edwards 

Laura Eggleston 

Ebony Jane Elgers 

Emily Elsworth 

Jaymie Elward 

Roxanne Ennis 

Stephanie Evans 

Adelle Faber 

Hayley Fairless 

Amy Fairway 

Tayla Faragher 

Brandon Farrugia 

Naomi Faulkner 

Tyson Filia 

Amy Fisher 

Jorja Fitzgerald 

Zoe Flanagan 

Nina Fomin 

Courtney Fowles 

Kathryn Fox 

Breanne Francis 

Melissa French 

Edwina Fry 

Jessica Fyffe 

Eponine Fynmore-Green 

Paige Gardiner 

Bianca Garratt 

Emily Garrett 

Chloe Gass 

Lily Gawthrop 

Sian Gillespie 

Alexandra Gillies 

Adele Ginnivan 

James Gledhill 

Amy Gooch 

Molly Gould 

Paigan Gould 

Hannah Graham 

Sean Gray 

Sabrina Gray-Viggiano 

Teagan Grech 

Julia Green 

Breanna Greenslade 

Olivia Greenwood 

Samantha Grigg 

Minnipa Griggs 

Annabel Grounds 

Anneke Gyulavary 

Julia Haberman 

Victoria Hadfield 

Taylor Hague 

Ashleigh Halligan 

Jack Harman 

Jessica Harris 

Katie Harris 

Catherine Hart 
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 “C” Certificate Cont.. 

Georgia Hastings 

Jaimee Hayes 

Taylor Hayes 

Georgina Heard 

Sarah Hedger 

Alice Heeps 

Hannah Henderson 

Ashleigh Henderson 

Felicia Hergert 

Brooke Highmore 

Nikki Hill 

Bridget Hilton 

Billy Hinz 

Amanda Hiscock 

Melanie Hobi 

Phillipa Hodge 

Alison Hodgson 

Jade Hope 

Kelly Hunter 

Tori Hunter 

Kate Hutchinson 

Ella Jackson 

Michelle James 

Elin Jarnestrom 

Sarah Jeffery 

Grace Joel 

Brooke Johnston 

Jedd Jordan 

Dakota Jordan-Steel 

KirraLee Jordan-Steel 

Ashleigh Jorgensen 

Isabella Kane 

Anna 
Claudia Kaspi 

Stephanie Kavcic 

Hannah Kennedy 

Jordi Kerr 

Taylor Kerr 

Megan Kidman 

Shelley King 

Emily King 

Brooke Kingsley 

Jake Kirkham 

Ged Kivlighon 

Chelsea Kleeman 

Alice Kludass 

Emily Kolacz 

Alison La Rose 

Nicholas Lamanna 

Natalia Lamb 

Amy-Maree Lane 

Trent Lappin 

Clara Law 

Ashleigh Lawes 

Allanah Lazzo 

Zoe Leek 

Mason Lees 

Alexis Lenne 

Hayley Lia 

Maggie Lind 

Samantha Lizars 

Blake Lobe 

Jessica Lyell 

Tarly MacDonald 

Chelsea MacFarlane 

Emma Madden 

Joshua Males 

Aimee Malin-Sexton 

Kirstie Malloch 

Sienna Mallon 

Matilda Malos 

Ruby Mansfield 

Paige Marino 

Cassandra Marr 

Jessica Martin 

Jenna Martini 

Clare Martyn 

Saxon Marvin 

Joanne Masterson 

Morgan-
Rose Maud 

Ashlen Mawson-Rabbito 

Tamara McCann 

Madeline McCarty 

Anjuli McConnell 

Bonnie McCowan 

Victoria McDonald 

Olivia McKeon 

Samantha McMaster 

Regan McNamara 

Tanika McNamara 

Catherine McNaughton 

Laura McVittie 

Ashley Medson 

Naraya Menchini 

Adelle Mende 

Emma Mikkelsen 

Sunny Miller 

Mollie Miller 

Hanna Millott 

Phoebe Mills 

Renee Mitchell 

Hannah Mitchell 

Sophie Mitchell 

Martin Morgan 

Samantha Morgan 

Travis Morgan 

Celia Morrison 

Molly Morrison 

Sarah Morton 

David Muirhead 

Kelsey Mull 

Jessica Murtagh 

Pia Mutton 

Hayley Myers 

Elise Neeson 

Melissa Newman 

Lydia Nicholson 

Stephanie Nicholson 

Zoe Nicholson 

Ashley Norris 

Ashlea O'Brien 

Shani O'Brien 

Lauren O'Hagan 

Jazmin O'Neil 

Mikayla O'Neill 

Gabrielle Paige 

Jessica Pajalic 

Monique Pankhurst 

Josephine Parker 
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 “C” Certificate Cont.. 

Millie Partlett 

Joanne Paton 

Mitchell Patten 

Nellie Patterson 

Katerina Paul 

Emily Paxton 

Rianna Percy 

Rachael Pescod 

Lauren Peters 

Nicole Peterson 

Jessie Petrie 

Tia Phillips 

Alana Pola 

Mikarla Poole 

Jackson Pope 

Courtenay Potter 

Bianca Prestipino 

Holly Pretorius 

Maddison Price 

Brooklyn Rabottini 

Aaron Reed 

Jasmine Reed 

Juliet Reeder 

Samantha Reeder 

Kate Reid 

Samantha Rennie 

Jessica Riley 

Lizzie Ritchie 

Rachael Roberts 

Emily Roberts 

Hannah Roberts 

Katharine Robinson 

Aleisha Robinson 

Ella Robison 

Jayde Rogneda 

Amelia Romei 

Amelia Romei 

Amelia Ross 

Emma Ross 

Georgina Rule 

Alicia Ryan 

Isabel Sabin 

Brittany Sacco 

Nicole Salisbury 

Jasmine Salveson 

Pip Sampson 

Rebekah Sanders 

Jemma Sanderson 

Riana Sandy 

Christine Saviane 

Loryn Savoia 

Eliza Sawyer 

Jayden Schueddekopf 

Madeleine Scott 

Melissa Seini 

Kirsty Sendall 

Ashleigh Shankly 

Hayley Shaw 

Emma Shepherd 

Madison Shiels 

Emily Sinclair 

Ashleigh Skipworth 

Stuart Smith 

Caitlin Smith 

Melinda Smith 

Penny Smith 

Brianca Snellaars 

Elise Spargo 

Ainsley Spriggs 

Madeleine Squires 

Jayden Stapleton 

Carly Stasiak 

Elizabeth Steel 

Rhian Steele 

Jessica Steele 

Michelle Steele 

Eliza Stephens 

Megan Stevens 

Sharni Stewart 

Eliza Stott 

Brooke Stuart 

Evie Sutton 

Charlotte Sweeney 

Tiffany Sweet 

Jessica Sykes 

Larissa Symec 

Ellie Symes 

Hayley Symonds 

Lucy Tanner 

Kate Tasker 

Emma Taylor 

Sam Teale 

Rebecca Thaller 

Rachelle Thannhauser 

Saskia Thannhauser 

Kelsey Thatcher 

Taylah Thompson 

Lacey Thomson 

Ashleigh Tidd 

Erin Tivendale 

Cassey Tobin 

Jennifer Towers 

Annabelle Trainor 

Cassandra Troon 

Tegan Trotman 

Chloe Tsarouhas 

Amy Tucker 

Amy Tucker 

Harrison Vallance 

Rebekah Van Den Dolder 

Mariah Vasiliadis 

Sara-Jane Vaughan 

Sara-Jane Vaughan 

Sara-Jane Vaughan 

Rachel Veltman 

Amy Wagstaff 

Megan Wallace 

Rachel Ward 

Jackson Wardell 

Samantha Watson 

Abbey Watson-Smith 

Verity Watt 

Bobbi Watt 

Ashley Watterson 

Tanaya Watts 

Kirrilly Welsh 

Sydney Wenn 

Katelyn West 
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 “C” Certificate Cont.. 

Nikola White 

Kaitlyn Wilson 

Eliza Wilson-Hall 

Tayla Wilson-Thornycroft 

Sarah Wiltshire 

Sebastian Winter 

Samantha Wood 

Hollie Woodhart 

Emba Woodman 

Tiffany Woodward 

Danielle Wright 

Veronica Zacharias 

Morghan Zagami 

Ben Zerbe 
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Treasurer’s Report 
YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2009 

In my first half year as Treasurer of PCAV I am disappointed 
to inherit a financial year deficit of $20,266.  Whilst this 
amount is considerably less than predicted, it is still a loss. 

It is obviously not healthy for any organisation to incur losses 
not even from “time to time” no matter how small. When 
external costs rise we can no longer absorb these, and put the 
organisation at risk. 

It is a misconception that Not for Profit Organisations need not 
make a profit. Quite the contrary, they need to succeed in 
keeping the business viable in order to continue to improve 
and create new initiatives, to support the core business which 
is our members and clubs. 

There are many ways we can create more income, so the fee 
rises for members can be kept minimal. The obvious area of in 
income creation is to increase membership this is a challenge 
for all Club Committees, to think of new ways to run 
membership drives, the more members the less costs for all. 

Advertising, MAD magazine, and sponsorship are areas that 
have not really been explored or developed in the immediate 
past.    

The Grant Income is inflated somewhat by $43,000 which was 
expended on behalf of the Kinglake Pony Club, for the 
rebuilding of their grounds, per a State Government Bushfire 
Grant. 

It should also be noted Travel and accommodation Income of 
$42,000 which is mirrored in the Expenditure is due to the 
costs of sending Teams to the National Championships in July 
2009, making those figures look higher than the 2008 – 2009 
year. 

In the last six months we have made some positive 
movements forward, by simplifying the accounting procedures, 
being more conservative with our cash flow, by paying 
creditors on time, and processing reimbursements as quickly 
as possible.  

The staff at PCAV is to be commended for their abilities to 
step up when required to ensure everything operates as 
smoothly as possible whatever the occasion.      

I am quietly confident we can reverse our current financial 
position, and consolidate with a brighter 2010/2011. 

 
Pam Davey 
Treasurer 
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2010 

 Note 2010 2009 

  $ $ 

Revenue 2 740,242 662,680 

 

Employee Benefits Expense 

 

 (277,013) (256,043) 

 

Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 

 

 (23,311) (15,113) 

 

Other Expenses 
3 (460,184) (389,085) 

    

  

Profit before Income Tax  (20,266) 2,439 

 

Income Tax Expense  
  

 

 

  

Profit from Operations 

 

 

 

(20,266) 

 

       2,439 

 
 

Profit Attributable to Members       (20,266) 2,439 

 

 
      .                      
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

AS AT 30TH JUNE 2010 

 Note 2010  2009 

  $  $ 

ASSETS 

CURRENT ASSETS 

  

Cash & Cash Equivalents 4 622,801  628,678 

Trade & Other Receivables 5 59,673  64,541 

Inventories 6 61,406  64,860 

Other Current Assets 7              -  46,368 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS  743,880  804,447 

   

NON-CURRENT ASSETS   

Property, Plant and Equipment 

Intangible Assets 

8 

9 

654,799 

    17,690 

 664,491 

29,284 

   

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS    672,489  693,775 

   

TOTAL ASSETS  1,416,369  1,498,222 

   

CURRENT LIABILITIES   

Trade & Other Payables 10 66,103  86,808 

Income in Advance 11 353,869  410,969 

Short Term Provisions 12    82,520   56,741 

   

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  502,492  554,518 

   

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES   

Long Term Provisions  12     2,692  12,253 

   

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES      2,692  12,253 

TOTAL LIABILITIES  505,184  566,771 

   

NET ASSETS  911,185  931,451 

EQUITY     

Retained Earnings  911,185  931,451 

   

TOTAL EQUITY  911,185  931,451 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY 

FOR YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2010 

 

 Retained 
Surplus 

 

General 
Reserves 

Total 

 $ $ $ 

    

    

 

Balance as at July 2008 

 

929,012 

 

 

- 

 

 

929,012 

 

 

Profit attributable to Members 

 

 

2,439 

 

 

- 

 

2,439 

 

 

Balance at 30 June 2009 

 

931,451 

 

- 

 

931,451 

 

Profit attributable to Members 

 

(20,266) 

 

- 

 

(20,266) 

 

Balance at 30 June 2010 

 

911,185 

 

- 

 

911,185 
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2010 

 

 Note 2010  2009 

  $  $ 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities    

    

Receipts from trading  549,935  602,799 

Operating grants received  (158,818)  127,330 

Payments to suppliers and employees   (727,670)  (671,247)

Interest Received  15,065  22,430 

     

Net Cash provided by (used in) Operating Activities 13 (3,852)  81,312 

     

     

     

Cash Flows From Investing Activities     

     

     

Purchase of Property, Plant, Equipment & Intangibles  (2,025)  (35,663)

     

Net cash used in Investing Activities  (2,025)  (35,663)

     

Net increase in cash held   (5,877)  45,649 

Cash at beginning of year 628,678  583,029 

     

Cash at End of Year 4 622,801  628,678 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2010 

         2010      2009 

             $                                    $      

. 
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1. Statement of Significant Accounting Policies 

 
The financial statements cover Pony Club Association of Victoria Inc. as an individual entity.  Pony
Club Association of Victoria Inc. is an association incorporated in Victoria under the Associations 
Incorporations Act 1981. 
 
Basis of Preparation 
The financial statements are general purpose financial statements that have been prepared in accordance
with Australian Accounting Standards, Australian Accounting Interpretations and the Associations 
Incorporations Act 1981. 
Australian Accounting Standards set out accounting policies that the AASB has concluded would result
in financial statements containing relevant and reliable information about transactions, events and
conditions to which they apply.  Compliance with Australian Accounting Standards ensures that the
financial statements and notes also comply with International Financial Reporting Standards.  Material 
accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial statements are presented below.  They
have been consistently applied unless otherwise stated. 
The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historical costs, 
modified, where applicable, by the measurement at fair value of selected non-current assets, financial 
assets and financial liabilities. 
 

Income Tax 

 

The income of the Association is exempt from income tax pursuant to Section 50-1 of the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997, as the Association 
falls within the definition of a society, association or club established for the encouragement of a game or sport that is not carried on for the 
purpose of profit or gain of its members and that carries on its activities principally in Australia. 

 

Accordingly, the Association does not account for income tax. 

 

Inventories 

 

Inventories consist of publications and badges and are measured at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs are assigned on a specific 
identification basis and include direct costs and appropriate 

overheads, if any.  
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2010 

         2010      2009 

             $                                    $      
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Property, Plant and Equipment 

 

Each class of property, plant and equipment is carried at cost or fair value less, where applicable, any accumulated depreciation and impairment 
losses. 

 
i. Plant and equipment 

 

Plant and equipment are measured on the cost basis less depreciation and impairment losses.  The carrying amount of plant and 
equipment is reviewed annually to ensure it is not in excess of the recoverable amount from these assets.  The recoverable amount is 
assessed on the basis of the expected net cash flows that will be received from the assets’ employment and subsequent disposal.  The 
expected net cash flows have been discounted to their present values in determining recoverable amounts. 

 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the association and the cost of the item can be measured 
reliably.  All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the statement of comprehensive income during the financial period in which 
they are incurred. 

ii. Depreciation 

 

Depreciation is provided for on the reducing balance method on tangible fixed assets other than freehold land and buildings, at rates 
calculated to allocate their cost, less estimated residual value, over their estimated useful lives commencing from the time the asset is 
held ready for use.  Freehold buildings have not been depreciated in the accounts, and this represents a departure from the 
requirements of AASB 116.   

 

The depreciation rates used for each class of depreciable assets are: 

 

Class of Fixed Asset    Depreciation Rate 

Office Furniture & Equipment          10-100% 

Storage & Transport Equipment          10-25% 

 

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at each balance date.  An asset’s carrying 
amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable 
amount. 

 

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with the carrying amount.  These gains and losses are 
included in the statement of comprehensive income.  When revalued assets are sold, amounts included in the Asset Revaluation 
Reserve relating to that asset are transferred to retained earnings. 
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         2010      2009 
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Employee Benefits 

 

Provision is made for the association’s liability for employee benefits arising from services rendered by employees to the end of the reporting 
period. Employee benefits that are expected to be settled within one year have been measured at the amounts expected to be paid when the 
liability is settled. Employee benefits payable later than one year have been measured at the present value of the estimated future cash outflows 
to be made for those benefits. In determining the liability, consideration is given to employee wage increases and the probability that the 
employee may not satisfy vesting requirements. Those cash outflows are discounted using market yields on national government bonds with 
terms to maturity that match the expected timing of cash flows. 

 

Cash & Cash Equivalents 

 

For the purposes of the financial statements, cash & cash equivalents includes cash on hand, at banks and on deposit. 

 

Revenue 

 

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon the delivery of goods to customers. 

 

Revenue from the provision of membership subscriptions is recognised on a straight line basis over the financial year. 

 

Revenue from government grants is recognised in accordance with AASB 120. 

 

Interest revenue is recognised on a proportional basis taking into account the interest rates applicable to the financial assets. 

 

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax (GST). 

Goods and Services Tax (GST) 

 

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from 
the Australian Tax Office. In these circumstances the GST is recognised as part of the cost of acquisition of the assets or as part of an item of 
the expense. Receivables and payables in the Statement of Financial Position are shown inclusive of GST. 

 

Cash flows are presented in the Statement of Cash Flows on a gross basis, except for the GST component of investing and financing activities, 
which are disclosed as operating cash flows. 

 

Financial Instruments 

 
Initial recognition and measurement 
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions to the instrument. For
financial assets, this is equivalent to the date that the association commits itself to either purchase or sell the asset (ie trade date accounting is
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adopted). 

Financial instruments are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs except where the
instrument is classified ‘at fair value through profit or loss’ in which case transaction costs are expensed
to profit or loss immediately. 
Classification and subsequent measurement 
(i) the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured at initial recognition;
(ii) less principal repayments; 
(iii) plus or minus the cumulative amortisation of the difference, if any, between the amount

initially recognised and the maturity amount calculated using the effective interest method;
and 

(iv) less any reduction for impairment. 
The effective interest method is used to allocate interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period and is equivalent to the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments or receipts
(including fees, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life (or when
this cannot be reliably predicted, the contractual term) of the financial instrument to the net carrying 
amount of the financial asset or financial liability. Revisions to expected future net cash flows will
necessitate an adjustment to the carrying value with a consequential recognition of an income or
expense in profit or loss. 
The association does not designate any interests in subsidiaries, associates or joint venture entities as
being subject to the requirements of accounting standards specifically applicable to financial
instruments. 
(i) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
 Financial assets are classified at ‘fair value through profit or loss’ when they are held for

trading for the purpose of short-term profit taking, where they are derivatives not held for
hedging purposes, or when they are designated as such to avoid an accounting mismatch or to 
enable performance evaluation where a group of financial assets is managed by key
management personnel on a fair value basis in accordance with a documented risk
management or investment strategy. Such assets are subsequently measured at fair value with 
changes in carrying value being included in profit or loss. 

(ii) Loans and receivables 
 Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable

payments that are not quoted in an active market and are subsequently measured at amortised 
cost. 

 Loans and receivables are included in current assets, except for those which are not expected
to mature within 12 months after the end of the reporting period, which will be classified as
non-current assets. 

(iii) Held-to-maturity investments 
 Held-to-maturity investments are non-derivative financial assets that have fixed maturities

and fixed or determinable payments, and it is the association’s intention to hold these
investments to maturity. They are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method. 

 Held-to-maturity investments are included in non-current assets, except for those which are 
expected to mature within 12 months after the end of the reporting period, which will be 
classified as current assets. 
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 If during the period the association sold or reclassified more than an insignificant amount of
the held-to-maturity investments before maturity, the entire category of held-to-maturity 
investments would be tainted and would be reclassified as available-for-sale. 

(iv) Available-for-sale financial assets 
 Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are either not 

capable of being classified into other categories of financial assets due to their nature, or they 
are designated as such by management. They comprise investments in the equity of other
entities where there is neither a fixed maturity nor fixed or determinable payments. 

 Available-for-sale financial assets are included in non-current assets, except for those which 
are expected to be disposed of within 12 months after the end of the reporting period, which
will be classified as current assets. 

(v) Financial liabilities 
 Non-derivative financial liabilities (excluding financial guarantees) are subsequently 

measured at amortised cost. 
Fair value 
Fair value is determined based on current bid prices for all quoted investments. Valuation techniques are
applied to determine the fair value for all unlisted securities, including recent arm’s length transactions, 
reference to similar instruments and option pricing models. 
Impairment 
At the end of each reporting period, the association assesses whether there is objective evidence that a
financial instrument has been impaired. In the case of available-for-sale financial instruments, a 
prolonged decline in the value of the instrument is considered to determine whether an impairment has
arisen. Impairment losses are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income. 
Derecognition 
Financial assets are derecognised where the contractual right to receipt of cash flows expires or the asset
is transferred to another party whereby the entity no longer has any significant continuing involvement
in the risks and benefits associated with the asset. Financial liabilities are derecognised where the related
obligations are either discharged, cancelled or expire. The difference between the carrying value of the
financial liability extinguished or transferred to another party and the fair value of consideration paid, 
including the transfer of non-cash assets or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss. 
 

Impairment of Assets 

At each reporting date, the association reviews the carrying values of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is any 
indication that those assets have been impaired. If such an indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s 
fair value less costs to sell and value-in-use, is compared to the asset’s carrying value. Any excess of the asset’s carrying value over its 
recoverable amount is expensed to the statement of comprehensive income.   

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the association estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-
generating unit to which the asset belongs. 

 
Trade and Other Payables 
 
Trade and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for goods
and services received by the association during the reporting period, which remain unpaid. The balance
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is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within supplier terms. 
 
Provisions 
 
Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result of past 
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that outflow can be
reliably measured. Provisions recognised represent the best estimate of the amounts required to settle the
obligation at the end of the reporting period. 
 

Comparative Figures 

When required by Accounting Standards, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to changes in presentation for the current financial 
year. 

Critical Accounting Estimates and Judgments 

The committee members evaluate estimates and judgments incorporated into the financial report based on historical knowledge and best 
available current information.  Estimates assume a reasonable expectation of future events and are based on current trends and economic data, 
obtained both externally and within the association.  

 
New Accounting Standards for Application in Future Periods 
 
The AASB has issued new and amended Accounting Standards and Interpretations that have mandatory
application dates for future reporting periods and which the association has decided not to early adopt. 
A discussion of those future requirements and their impact on the association is as follows: 
AASB 9: Financial Instruments and AASB 2009–11: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards
arising from AASB 9 [AASB 1, 3, 4, 5, 7, 101, 102, 108, 112, 118, 121, 127, 128, 131, 132, 136, 139,
1023 & 1038 and Interpretations 10 & 12] (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or
after 1 January 2013). 
These Standards are applicable retrospectively and amend the classification and measurement of
financial assets.  The association has not yet determined any potential impact on the financial
statements. 
The changes made to accounting requirements include: 
– simplifying the classifications of financial assets into those carried at amortised cost and those

carried at fair value; 
– simplifying the requirements for embedded derivatives; 
– removing the tainting rules associated with held-to-maturity assets; 
– removing the requirements to separate and fair value embedded derivatives for financial assets 

carried at amortised cost; 
– allowing an irrevocable election on initial recognition to present gains and losses on investments

in equity instruments that are not held for trading in other comprehensive income.  Dividends in 
respect of these investments that are a return on investment can be recognised in profit or loss
and there is no impairment or recycling on disposal of the instrument; and 

– requiring financial assets to be reclassified where there is a change in an entity’s business model 



PONY CLUB ASSOCIATION OF VICTORIA INC 

A.B.N.: 64 320 020 091 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE 2010 

         2010      2009 

             $                                    $      

. 

- 40 - 

as they are initially classified based on: (a) the objective of the entity’s business model for
managing the financial assets; and (b) the characteristics of the contractual cash flows. 

AASB 2009–4: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual
Improvements Project [AASB 2 and AASB 138 and AASB Interpretations 9 & 16] (applicable for
annual reporting periods commencing from 1 July 2009) and AASB 2009–5: Further Amendments to
Australian Accounting Standards arising from the Annual Improvements Project [AASB 5, 8, 101, 107,
117, 118, 136 & 139] (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing from 1 January 2010). 
These Standards detail numerous non-urgent but necessary changes to Accounting Standards arising 
from the IASB’s annual improvements project.  No changes are expected to materially affect the
association. 
AASB 2009–12: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards [AASBs 5, 8, 108, 110, 112, 119,
133, 137, 139, 1023 & 1031 and Interpretations 2, 4, 16, 1039 & 1052] (applicable for annual reporting
periods commencing on or after 1 January 2011). 
This Standard makes a number of editorial amendments to a range of Australian Accounting Standards
and Interpretations, including amendments to reflect changes made to the text of IFRSs by the IASB.
The Standard also amends AASB 8 to require entities to exercise judgment in assessing whether a
government and entities known to be under the control of that government are considered a single
customer for the purposes of certain operating segment disclosures.  The amendments are not expected
to impact the association. 
AASB 2009–13: Amendments to Australian Accounting Standards arising from Interpretation 19
[AASB 1] (applicable for annual reporting periods commencing on or after 1 July 2010). 
This Standard makes amendments to AASB 1 arising from the issue of Interpretation 19.  The
amendments allow a first-time adopter to apply the transitional provisions in Standard 19.  This
Standard is not expected to impact the association. 
The association does not anticipate early adoption of any of the above Australian
Accounting Standards. 
 

2. Revenue 

Revenue From Operating Activities  

Sale of goods 77,659 94,022 

Operating grants 133,762 69,812 

Interest 18,451 22,430 

Other revenue 510,370 476,416 

 740,242 662,680 

 

3. Profit 

Profit from ordinary activities has been determined after 

Expenses: 

Cost of sales 44,293 57,313 

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 23,311 13,932 

Remuneration of Auditor 4,500 4,500  
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4. Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash on Hand 26,737 - 

Cash at Bank  29,347 74,114 

Cash Management Account General 366,717 554,564 

6 Month Term Deposit 200,000           - 

 622,801 628,678 

Cash at the end of the financial year as shown in the cash flow statement is reconciled to items in the Statement of Financial Position as follows:  

Cash & Cash Equivalents 622,800 628,678 

 

5. Trade & Other Receivables 

CURRENT 

Trade Debtors 57,276 64,886 

Provision for Doubtful Debts     (989)     (345) 

 56,287 64,541 

Other Debtors   3,386           - 

 59,673 64,541 

6. Inventories 

CURRENT  

Stock on Hand 68,986 79,520 

Provision for Obsolete Stock  (7,580) (14,660) 

 61,406  64,860 

7. Other Current Assets 

CURRENT  

Prepayments           - 46,368 

8. Property, Plant and Equipment 

Land and Buildings                                                                                                                  576,148                                     576,148 

 576,148 576,148 

Office Furniture & Equipment  115,797 113,772 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (39,642)  (28,757) 

   76,155    85,015 

Storage & Transport Equipment  10,340 10,340 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation    (7,844)    (7,012) 

     2,496     3,328 

Total Plant and Equipment   78,651   88,343 

Total Property, Plant and Equipment 654,799 664,491 
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Movement in Carrying Amounts 

Movement in the carrying amounts of each class of Property, plant and equipment between the beginning  

and the end of the current financial year 

 Freehold Land & 
Buildings 

Office Furniture & 
Equipment 

Storage & Transport 
Equipment 

 

Total 

Carrying amount at 30 June 2008 576,148      94,563         2,514 673,225 

Additions  -         3,499  1,586  5,085 

Disposals  -  -  -  - 

Depreciation Expense                 -    (13,047)        (772)  (13,819) 

Carrying amount at 30 June 2009  576,148    85,015  3,328    664,491  

Additions  -  2,025  -  2,025 

Disposals  -  -  -              - 

Depreciation Expense                 -  10,885             832    11,717 

Carrying amount at 30 June 2010  576,148  76,155           2,496    654,799 

9. Intangible Assets 

Software  30,579 30,579 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (12,889) (1,295)
 17,690 29,284 

Movement in Carrying Amounts 

 Software    

Carrying amount at 30 June 2008                 -    

Additions  30,579    

Disposals  -    

Depreciation Expense          (1,295)       

Carrying amount at 30 June 2009      29,284    

Additions  -    

Disposals  -    

Depreciation Expense       (11,594)    

Carrying amount at 30 June 2010  17,690      

10. Trade & Other Payables 

CURRENT 

Sundry Creditors 6,360 7,398 

Trade Creditors  30,989 51,847 

Net GST Payable 28,754 27,563 

 66,103 86,808 
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11. Income In Advance 

CURRENT 

Insurance 88,909 100,702 

Membership Fees 218,838 214,315 

National Championship Fees -           38,434 

DPI Grants    46,122   57,518 

     353,869 410,969 

12. Provisions 

SHORT TERM 

Provision for PCAV History - 3,162 

Provision for Annual Leave 12,421 17,669 

Provision for Long Service Leave 29,762 26,375 

Provision for Kinglake Rebuild 36,452 - 

Provision for Reinsurance  - 5,000 

Provision for Audit   3,885   4,535 

 82,520 56,741 

LONG TERM 

Provision for Long Service Leave 2,692 12,253 

 

13. Reconciliation of Cash Flow from Operations with Profit after Income Tax  

Profit after income tax (20,266) 2,439 

Cash flows excluded from profit attributable to operating activities  

Non-cash flows in profit after income tax 

Depreciation 23,311 15,113 

Doubtful Debts 644 26 

Obsolete Stock (7,080) (2,243) 

Changes in Assets and Liabilities:  

Decrease/ (Increase) in inventories 10,534 (13,935) 

Decrease/ (Increase) in trade & other receivables 4,224 (8,496) 

Increase/ (Decrease) in trade & other payables (20,705) 29,492 

Increase/ (Decrease) in provisions 16,218 6,909 

Decrease/ (Increase) in other current assets 46,368 (46,368) 

Increase/ (Decrease) in income in advance (57,100) 98,375 

 

Cash flows from Operating Activities (3,852) 81,312 
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14.Financial Risk Management Instrument Composition and Maturity Analysis 
The associations’ financial instruments consist mainly of deposits with banks, local money
market instruments, short-term investments, accounts receivable and payable. 
 
The totals for each category of financial instruments, measured in accordance with AASB 139
as detailed in the accounting policies to these financial statements, are as follows: 
 2010 2009 
Financial Assets $ $ 
Cash & cash equivalents 622,801 628,678
Loans & receivables 59,673 64,541
 682,474 693,219
Financial liabilities 
Trade & other payables 66,103 86,808 
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Financial Risk Management Policies 
The committee’s overall risk management strategy seeks to assist the association in meeting its financial
targets, whilst minimising potential adverse effects on financial performance. Risk management policies
are approved and reviewed by the committee on a regular basis. These include credit risk policies and 
future cash flow requirements. 
Specific Financial Risk Exposures and Management 
The main risks the association is exposed to through its financial instruments are interest rate risk,
liquidity risk and credit risk. 

a. Interest rate risk 
Exposure to interest rate risk arises on financial assets and financial liabilities recognised at reporting
date whereby a future change in interest rates will affect future cash flows or the fair value of fixed
rate financial instruments.  
b. Liquidity risk 
Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that the association might encounter difficulty in settling its
debts or otherwise meeting its obligations related to financial liabilities. The association manages
this risk through the following mechanisms: 
- preparing forward looking cash flow analysis in relation to its operational, investing and

financing activities; 
- maintaining a reputable credit profile; 
- managing credit risk related to financial assets; 
- only investing surplus cash with major financial institutions; and  
- comparing the maturity profile of financial liabilities with the realisation profile of financial

assets.  
 
The tables below reflect an undiscounted contractual maturity analysis for financial liabilities 
 
Cash flows realised from financial assets reflect management’s expectation as to the timing of
realisation. Actual timing may therefore differ from that disclosed. The timing of cash flows presented in
the table to settle financial liabilities reflects the earliest contractual settlement dates.  
 

Financial liability and financial asset maturity analysis 

Financial liabilities due for payment  
 Within 1 Year 1 to 5 Years Over 5 Years Total contractual 

cash flow 

 2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

Trade & other 
payables 

66,103 86,808     66,103 86,808 

Total expected 
outflows 

66,103 86,808     66,103 86,808 
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Financial assets — cash flows realisable 
 Within 1 Year 1 to 5 Years Over 5 Years Total contractual 

cash flow 

 2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

Cash & cash equivalents 622,801 628,678     622,801 628,678 

Loans & receivables 59,673 64,541     59,673 64,541 

Total anticipated inflows 682,474 693,219     682,474 693,219 

         

Net inflow/(outflow) on 
financial instruments 

 

616,371 

 

606,411 

     

616,371 

 

606,411 

 
c. Credit risk 

Exposure to credit risk relating to financial assets arises from the potential non-performance by 
counter parties of contract obligations that could lead to a financial loss to the association. 

Credit risk is managed through the maintenance of procedures ensuring to the extent possible, that 
customers and counter parties to transactions are of sound credit worthiness. Such monitoring is 
used in assessing receivables for impairment. 

Risk is also minimised through investing surplus funds in financial institutions that maintain a high 
credit rating. 

Credit Risk Exposures 

The maximum exposure to credit risk by class of recognised financial assets at balance date is 
equivalent to the carrying value and classification of those financial assets (net of any provisions) 
as presented in the balance sheet. 

Trade and other receivables that are neither past due or impaired are considered to be of high credit 
quality. 

The association does not have any material credit risk exposure to any single receivable or group of 
receivables under financial instruments entered into by the association. The trade receivables 
balance at 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009 do not include any counter parties with external credit 
ratings. Customers are assessed for credit worthiness using the criteria detailed above. 
d. Price risk 

Price risk relates to the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will 
fluctuate because of changes in market prices largely due to demand and supply factors for 
commodities. 

 

The association is not exposed to any significant price risk. 
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     Net Fair Values 

Fair value estimation 

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are presented in the following table and 
can be compared to their carrying values as presented in the balance sheet. Fair values are those 
amounts at which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, 
willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. 

Fair values derived may be based on information that is estimated or subject to judgment, where 
changes in assumptions may have a material impact on the amounts estimated. Areas of judgment 
and the assumptions have been detailed below. Where possible, valuation information used to 
calculate fair value is extracted from the market, with more reliable information available from 
markets that are actively traded. In this regard, fair values for listed securities are obtained from 
quoted market bid prices. Where securities are unlisted and no market quotes are available, fair 
value is obtained using discounted cash flow analysis and other valuation techniques commonly 
used by market participants. 

Differences between fair values and carrying values of financial instruments with fixed interest 
rates are due to the change in discount rates being applied by the market since their initial 
recognition by the association. Most of these instruments which are carried at amortised cost are to 
be held until maturity and therefore the net fair value figures calculated bear little relevance to the 
association. 

 

 2010 2009 
 Net Carrying Value Net Fair Value Net Carrying Value Net Fair Value 
Financial Assets $ $ $ $ 

Cash & cash 
equivalents 

622,801 622,801 628,678 628,678 

Loans & receivables 59,673 59,673 64,541 64,541 

 682,474 682,474 693,219 693,219 

Financial Liabilities     

Trade & other payables 66,103 66,103 86,808 86,808 
 

The fair values disclosed in the above table have been determined based on the following 
methodologies:  

 

Cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and trade and other payables are short-term 
instruments in nature whose carrying value is equivalent to fair value. Trade and other payables 
exclude amounts provided for relating to annual leave and deferred income which is not considered a 
financial instrument. 
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15. Capital Management 
There are no externally imposed capital requirements. 
 
The committee members effectively manage the association’s capital by assessing the association’s
financial risks and adjusting its capital structure in response to changes in these risks and in the
market. These responses include the management of debt levels. 
 
There have been no changes in the strategy adopted by management to control the capital of the
association since the prior year. This strategy is to ensure that there is sufficient cash to meet trade and
sundry payables and borrowings.  
 
The associations gearing ratio’s for the year ended 30 June 2010 and 30 June 2009 are as follows: 
 
  2010 

 
2009 

Gearing ratio  Nil Nil 
 

15. Auditors’ Remuneration 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

16.    Key Management Personnel Compensation 

 

 Short-Term Benefit Post-Employment Benefit Total 

2010    

Total compensation 107,836 6,970 114,806 

2009    

Total compensation 91,470 7,981 99,451 

 

 

 

Remuneration of the Auditor for: 

2010 

$ 

2009 

$ 

Auditing or reviewing the financial report  4,500  4,500 

Taxation Services  -  - 

Due Diligence Services  -  - 

Taxation Services provided by related practice of auditor  -  - 
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17.   PCAV Fire Relief Fund 

 

The PCAV State Council established a PCAV Fire Relief Fund to assist clubs and members who have been impacted by the devastating effects 
of the bush fires in Victoria during February, 2009. 

 

The association holds all donations received in a trustee capacity for the beneficiaries of the PCAV Fire Relief Fund and an account has been 
created to keep the fund separate from the affairs of the association.  The association is not entitled to apply the funds other than for the benefit 
of clubs and members affected by the Victorian bushfires.  Accordingly, the PCAV Fire Relief Fund has not been brought to account in the 
financial statements. 

 

 $     

Donations received 37,121 

Interest received 61 

Distributions to Beneficiaries (30,407) 

Bank Charges & Fees (77) 

Balance of Fund 6,698 
  

It is anticipated that the remaining funds will be distributed to beneficiaries during the 2011 financial year.  The association will report the 
distributions in the 2011 Financial Report. 

 

 18. Association Details 

 

The registered office and principal place of business is:  

 

73-75 Mackie Road 

Mulgrave VIC 3170 

 

 19. Segment Reporting 

 

The association operates predominantly in one business and geographical segment, being the operation of an association for Pony Clubs 
operating in the state of Victoria. 
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2010 

$ 

2009 
$ 

INCOME – General  
  

Entry Fees  16,793  29,299 

Catering  3,950  709 

Grants  133,762  69,812 

Insurance AUS  130,147  133,401 

Insurance – Day Attendance  12,991  12,314 

Interest  18,451  22,430 

Membership  283,917  283,656 

Merchandise    567  - 

Other  676  1,685 

Training  5,214  5,599 

Sale of Shop Merchandise  77,659  94,022 

Sponsorship 

Affiliation Fees 

 6,832 

                 2,236 

 6,250 

Travel & Accommodation  42,540  1,591 

Uniforms      4,507      1,912 

TOTAL INCOME 
 740,242     662,680 

EXPENDITURE – General  
  

Accounting Fees  1,554  895 

Advertising  -  223 

Affiliation Fees  4,959  5,297 

Amortization Software  -  1,295 

Audit Fees  4,500  4,500 

Bank & Government Fees  353  1,089 

Building Services  4,988  4,067 

Catering  10,942  15,287 

Computer Support  900  980 

Consultants Fees                          -  4,116 

Cost of Shop Merchandise  49,886  57,313 

Depreciation – Office Equipment  22,479  13,170 

Depreciation – Storage Equipment  832            648 

Donations & Gifts  467  1,186 

Doubtful Debts  644  26 

First Aid  400                   3,312 

General Expenses  (5,471)  476 
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EXPENDITURE – General (cont)   

Hire Facilities & Equipment  6,166  18,218 

Instructors/ Judges/ Presenters Fees  31,482  9,141 

Insurance buildings and contents  2,797  2,728 

Insurance AUS  146,464  143,326 

Legal and Lodgment fees  -  36 

Merchandise  2,201  229 

Office Amenities  1,383  1,627 

Office Supplies & minor equipment  364  943 

Police Checks  -  74 

Postage  16,015  13,379 

Printing & Stationery  24,296  18,891 

Prizes & Trophies  4,207  5,363 

Provision for Obsolete Stock  (7,080)  (2,243) 

Repairs & Maintenance Building  400  80 

Repairs & Maintenance Equipment  2,017  951 

Shop Sales Stock Adjustment  11  675 

Telephone & Fax  4,693  4,605 

Travel & Accommodation  98,836  36,947 

Uniforms  861  2,127 

Website Fees & Costs  7,340  9,709 

Grants Expenses  43,609        13,034 

   

TOTAL GENERAL EXPENDITURE  483,495  403,799 

STAFFING 
  

Annual Leave  15,977  18,482 

Travel Allowance                    7,266  - 

Long Service Leave                  (6,173)  9,021 

Salaries  233,324  205,042 

Staff Recruitment  -  180 

Training  160  168 

Superannuation  22,457  20,100 

Workcover       4,002  3,449 

   
TOTAL STAFFING COSTS  277,013  256,442 

   

TOTAL EXPENDITURE  760,508  660,241 
   

NET SURPLUS                (20.266)   2,439 
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In the opinion of the committee, the financial report: 

 

1.  Presents a true and fair view of the financial position of Pony Club Association of Victoria Inc. as at 30th June 2010 and its 
performance for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Accounting Standards (including Australian 
Accounting Interpretations) of the Australian Accounting Standards Board. 

 

2.  At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that Pony Club Association of Victoria Inc. will be able 
to pay its debts as and when they fall due. 

 

This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by: 
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Pony Club Association of Victoria Inc 
73-75 Mackie Rd, Mulgrave. Vic. 3170 

Ph:  8685 8925 

Fax:  9561 6727 

Email: coaching@ponyclubvic.org.au 

www.ponyclubvic.org.au 

 

PCAV would like to thank all Zone and Club officials for their hard work and support 
throughout the year. 

We extend our gratitude to all our members and hope their next year in Pony Club 
 is marked with achievements and plenty of enjoyment. 

The Pony Club Association of Victoria gratefully acknowledges the support of: 

 

 

 

 

           

                       

 

 

Our Sponsor 2008-2011  

 

PCAV Inc acknowledges the support of the Victorian Government and the Department. 

The statements and opinions expressed in this publication are those of the PCAV Inc. The 
Government Department and its employees are not responsible for the items prepared by the PCAV 
Inc and do not necessarily endorse the statements and opinions of the Government of the day. 

 


